



# Navnit Singh

Sr. Software Developer

I'm a Front-End Developer with over 8 years of experience and have good knowledge of Javascript and related libraries such as reactJS. I have worked on a variety of websites and apps and developed a keen interest in programming in general. I would like myself a challenging role where I can use my existing knowledge and implement them as well as acquire new skills along the way.

✉ navnit\_dav@yahoo.co.in

📍 GHAZIABAD, India

🌐 linkedin.com/in/navnitdav

🗨 quora.com/profile/Navnit-Singh-8

🐙 github.com/ninealways

📷 instagram.com/9always

📞 +91-8826365859

🌐 navnit.co.in/

🐦 twitter.com/navnitdav

💻 navnit.dav

📖 stackoverflow.com/users/5035090/navnit

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Sr. Software Developer

Thinksys Software Pvt. Ltd.

06/2018 - Present

Noida, India

- Coordinating with the team and fixing bugs for a project that involved creating Interactive Ads on the Salesforce platform.
- Have also worked on Individual projects that are developed in ReactJs from scratch that got 70% more visibility for the client.
- Have been working with a team of 20 members on an existing project to develop new features and work on bug fixes in reactJs, VueJs, dotNet etc. and have increased revenues for the client multifold.
- Have also developed a complete setup and know the complete working of Umbraco, a CMS based cloud platform that has helped the client to increase its audience by 50% and more.
- Have also created a blog page in React for client that consumes the API from Umbraco CMS.

### Software Developer

Datum Consumer Pvt. Ltd.

08/2017 - 06/2018

Noida, India

- Worked on the admin panel to design and create different modules for the e-commerce site.
- Was also involved in SEO and traffic generation for thr site.
- Developed a MLM site for the company from scratch.

### Software Developer

Vega6 Webware Technologies

08/2013 - 07/2017

Noida, India

- Worked on different types of landing pages, websites, html templates and was leading a team of 10 members to design and develop such pages.
- Was also involved in creating Wordpress Templates and Plugins for our clients.
- Also worked on web, mobile and SAAS based products in PHP using Codignator framework.
- Worked on developing a Rhymes Channel for youtube from scratch.
- Worked in the customer support department that has helped me enhance my communication skills.

## SKILLS

ReactJS

Javascript

HTML5

CSS3

Bootstrap

Git

NodeJs

## EDUCATION

### B-Tech

VIET

05/2009 - 05/2013

Greater Noida, India

- Computer Science

### Intermediate

Sri Chaitanya Junior College

05/2007 - 04/2009

2009

## INTERESTS

Reading

Technology

Travel

Music

Poetry

Programming